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&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2013, and ending_j 09-30-2014

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization
LMW Healthcare Inc

46-0543230

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

365 Montauck Avenue
Suite

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite E Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
New London, CT 06320

F Name and address of principal officer
Bruce Cummings

365 Montauck Avenue
NEWLONDON,CT 06320

(860)442-0711

G Gross recelpts $ 73,

170,765

subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates
included?

I Tax-exemptstatus [ 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( ) M(nsertno) [ 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J Waebsite:

= WWWWESTERLYHOSPITAL ORG

H(a) Is this a group return for

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 2012 | M State of legal domicile RI

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
LMW Healthcare, Inc provides Inpatient and O utpatient medical care to outpatient medical care to adults and children in the
Westerly, Rhode Island community and surrounding towns

ACInmies & Govelnance

2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 11
4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . 4 8
5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 825
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 230
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 0 0
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 23,502,178 71,570,010
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 39,588 410,682
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 4,957,919 1,163,606
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 28,499,685 73,144,298
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 12,074,983 34,433,808
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 11,455,753 34,647,375
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 23,530,736 69,081,183
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 4,968,949 4,063,115
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 58,654,973 56,614,653
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 27,042,579 15,325,482
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 31,612,394 41,289,171

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ | 2015-08-11
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here SETH VAN ESSENDELFT VICE PRESIDENT/CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN

P d ERIN COUTURE self-employed P01390592

ai Firm's name M PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP Firm's EIN
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address B 125 High Street Phone no (860) 442-0711

Boston, MA 02110

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

LMWHEALTHCARE IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL PROVIDING MEDICAL CARE TO ADULTS AND CHILDREN IN
THE WESTERLY, RHODE ISLAND COMMUNITY AND SURROUNDING TOWNS

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 53,113,253 ncluding grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 71,570,010 )

See schedule O

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses & 53,113,253

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? 2 No
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? %& 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
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38
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Part I

Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No
government on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on | 55 N
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] 0
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a ... .. ... 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, v
and Part V, line 1 34 €s
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | v
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 es
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 56
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . .+ .+« .+ v e e e e e e e e e 2a 825

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

5c¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No

services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to

fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit

CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as

required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.
See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartVI . . . . . .+ +« + +v & +« . . ¥

Section A. Governing Body and Management

la

7a

9

Yes No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 11
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 8
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . .+ .+ .+ « « &+ 4 w44 a4 2 No
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
1= 4 No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .. . .+ .+ .+ .« .+ .« .« . . 6 Yes
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 ... 7a Yes
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? . . . .+ .+ & & & + « &« 4« 4 4 4 e e e a a4 4. | Ba ] Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e o . . . 9 No

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13

14
15

16a

Yes No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates? . . . . . . . . . .+ . . 10a No
If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e . e e e e . e w o . |11a ) Yes
Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotoline13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rseto conflicts? . . . . . . . ..o e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | Yes
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done . . . . « « & « & « 4 4 w4 e e e . J|12c] Yes
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . .. . . .+ . .+ «+ .« .+« .+ . . 13 Yes
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . . . . . 15a No
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . .+ .+ .+ + « « « &« 4« . 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 16a No

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [¥ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
BSETH VAN ESSENDELFT 25 WELLS STREET
Westerly, RI 02891 (860)442-0711

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVII . . . . . . + « « « +« . .«

Page 7

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= L pairg B
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [mi = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
oe | ot
- = = =]
el a
c | = o =
212 |°| 8
|8 7
by E
- T
[ul
(1) Stephen M Greene 20
X X
Chaiman 40
(2) Deborah Lamm 20
X X
Vice Chairman 20
(3) Bruce D Cummings 20
X X 0 586,388 111,145
President 380
(4) Steven Ruzzo 20
X X
Treasurer 00
(5) Ann M Lain 20
X X
Secretary 00
(6) Thomas J Liguori 20
X
Director 00
(7) Richard Smith 20
X
Director 00
(8) Corinne Rossi 20
X
Director 00
(9) Wilham Conhn MD 20
X 11,250 0
Director 00
(10) Adrian K Hamburger MD 20
X 1,875 317,905 22,505
Director 380
(11) George Bourganos MD 20
X 1,875 0
Director 00
(12) Jim Moylan 214 - 714 20
X
Intenm VP 380
(13) Maureen Anderson 20
X 0 257,757 53,166
VP and General Counsel 380
(14) Cnsta Durand 20
X 268,409 54,696
VP Planning/Market until 7/14 380
(15) Donna Epps 20
X 197,572 22,449
VP Chief HR Officer 380
(16) Lugene Inzana 20
X 0 339,689 64,510
VP CFO until 2/14 380
(17) Kimberly Kalajainen 20
X 0 218,437 49,105
VP Chief information Officer 380

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
o2 e oA
- = ) [m}
2|2 g2
m -
o = I e
I % =
B
- T
C
(18) Chnisotpher Lehrach MD 20
X 209,144 22,653
Pres L&M Med Group as of 4/13 380
(19) Daniel Rissi MD 20
X 0 382,737 66,098
VP Medical Officer 380
(20) Lauren Willams 20
X 0 246,661 39,652
VP Patient Care Services 380
i1b  Sub-Total >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 15,000 3,024,699 505,979
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®0
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule J for such individual . . . .« .+ . . s s s 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual . . s s e e e e e e e w e w e e e w w4 ] Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
IPC Hospitalists of NE, 15 Salt Creek Lane Suite 444 HINSDALE IL 60521 Medical Services 352,599
Quest Diagnostics, 40 Accord Park Dnve NORWELL MA 02061 Lab Services 318,821
Healthcare Provider Services DBA, PO Box 9399 PROVIDENCE RI 02940 Lab Services 226,954
EMP of Washington County, 4535 Dressler Road NW CANTON OH 44718 Medical Services 215,604
100 Midway Road Suite 21 CRANSTON RI02920 Professional Service 196,580

Hospital Assoc of RI,

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization »9

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . id
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e
in
e f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
S E 0
= h Total. Add lines 1a-1f
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 900099 70,215,791 70,215,791
=
SE b MEANINGFUL USE 900099 1,354,219 1,354,219
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 71,570,010
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 410 682 410 682
and other similar amounts) * ! !
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , * 0
5 Royalties * 0
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents 357,154
b Less rental 26,467
expenses
¢ Rental income 330,687 0
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) [ 330,687 330,687
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss)
Net gain or (loss) . 0
8a Gross income from fundraising
2 events (not including
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
& See Part1IV, line 18
o
:. a
&
_'_1:_ b Less direct expenses . . . b
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @ 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
b CAFETERIA SALES 900099 174,980 174,980
€ OTHER 900099 136,048 136,048
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
832,919
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
73,144,298 71,570,010 1,574,288

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .. .. L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States See Part IV, line 21 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV, line 22 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 20,000 20,000
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described In section 4958(c)(3}B) . . . . 0
7 Other salaries and wages 27,959,559 20,615,612 7,343,947
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . 421,097 310,490 110,607
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 3,732,918 2,752,418 980,500
10 Payrolltaxes . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ . . . 2,300,234 1,696,047 604,187
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . . . 0
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 900,213 663,760 236,453
¢ Accounting . . . . . . 4 4 4 .. 101,314 101,314
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . 0
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17 0
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . 81,708 60,246 21,462
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule0) . . .+ . . . . . 1,076,897 868,738 208,159
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 164,864 121,560 43,304
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 149,344 110,117 39,227
14 Information technology . . . . . . 1,285,920 948,156 337,764
15 Royalties . . 0
16 Occupancy . .« « « & « o« a a a 0
17 Travel . v v v v e e e e e e 9,053 6,675 2,378
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials . . . . . . 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 0
20 Interest . .+ + v 4 4w e e e 419,698 309,459 110,239
21 Payments to affillates . . . . . . . 6,522,888 4,809,565 1,713,323
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 4,347,360 3,205,469 1,141,891
23 Insurance . . . . .+ . 4 4 44w e 1,078,351 795,108 283,243
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 5,680,628 5,680,628
b PURCHASED SERVICES 5,440,036 4,005,886 1,434,150
¢ DRUGS 2,684,285 2,684,285
d UTILITIES 1,700,734 1,254,014 446,720
e All other expenses 3,004,082 2,215,020 789,062
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 69,081,183 53,113,253 15,967,930 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)
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IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X e
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,601,810 1 2,360,681
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . o] 2 140,576
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . . . . . . . . . . . of 3 0
4 Accounts recelvable,net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,097,039 4 5,990,550
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
0ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
g o 6 0
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans recelvable,net . . . . . . . . . . . . . of 7 0
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . . . . . . .+ o+ . . . .. 1,642,404] 8 1,812,254
9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . 201,638 9 58,427
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10a 36,504,3%
b Less accumulated depreciation . . . . . 10b 5,430,921 31,112,202| 10c 31,073,475
11 Investments—publicly traded securnittes . . . . . . . . . . 6,624,154 11 7,087,069
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line 11 . . . . . 4,182,851 12 4,362,996
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV,linell . . . . . 0| 13 0
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . o+ . & 4 4444 3,352,875| 14 2,978,625
15 Other assets See PartIV,linel1l . . . . . . . . . . . 750,000] 15 750,000
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . . . . . 58,654,973| 16 56,614,653
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . 18,202,810 17 11,996,694
18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0] 18 0
19 Deferred revenue . 0| 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond hiabihities . . . . . .. . .. . . . . . 0] 20 0
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D of 21 0
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete PartII of ScheduleL . . . . . . . . . . 0] 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . o 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . 0] 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
5 8,839,769| 25 3,328,788
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . . . . . . . . 27,042,579 26 15,325,482
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [/" and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets . . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« . . . 21,362,915| 27 30,472,107
E 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . 934,255 28 1,188,220
E 29 Permanently restricted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . 9,315,224| 29 9,628,844
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here = [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . . . 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund . . . . . 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . 31,612,394 33 41,289,171
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . 58,654,973 34 56,614,653

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 73,144,298
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 69,081,183
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 4,063,115
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 31,612,394
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 328,910
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 5,284,752
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 41,289,171
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .-
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [T Cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If‘Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
LMW Healthcare Inc

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

46-0543230

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
LMW Healthcare Inc

46-0543230

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? Yes 3,695

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 3,695
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and
PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

THE ORGANIZATION PAYS

MEMBERSHIP DUES TO THE DUES MAY BE ATTRIBUTABLE TO LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION OF
RHODE

ISLAND WHICH MAY ENGAGE IN LOBBYING ACTIVITIES THEREFORE, A PORTION OF THE

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



o 8483-EQ Exempt Organization Declaration and Signature for OMB No 1545 1879
Electronic Filing

For calendar year 2013 or tax year baginming _ _ _1_0_/_0’_1 , 2013, and epding _ _ J 9[:5_0 20 4 _ @@ 1 3
Department an the Treasun, For use with Forms 990, 990-EZ, 980-PF, 1120-POL, and 8868 =
Internal Revenus Saruce
Mame of exempl organizabion Emgployer wentihcation number
LMW H=ATTHCARE, THNC 4€-0543230C

Il  Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the type of return being filed with Form 8453-EO and enter the applicable amount, of any, from the return If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a below and the amount on that hine of the return bemng filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever 15 applicable blank {do not enter -0-) If you entered -0- on the return then enter -0- on the
applhcable hne below Do not complete more than ene ine i Part |

1a Form 990 check here & E b Tetal revenue, f any (Form 890, Part VIl column {A), g 12} 1b 731442583,
2a Form 890-EZ check here » |:| b Total revenue, if any {(Form 990-EZ Ine 8} . e 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here » N b Total tax (Form 1120-PCL, e 22} . ... .. ... 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here b Tax based on investment income (Farm 890-PF, Part VI, ine 3)  4b
5a Form 8868 check here » b PBalance due (Form 8868 Part |, line 3¢ or Part Il line 8c) 5b

m Declaration of Officer

6 D | authornze the US Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to snihiate an Automated Cleanng House (ACH} electromic funds
withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial mshiubion aceount indicated In the tax peeparation softwaie for payment of the
arganization's federal taxes owed dn this retun, and the financal mstitetion to debk the entry to this accounl To revoke a payment
| must contact the US Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement)
date | also authorze the financial nstitutions involved m the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to recewe confidentsal
infarmation necessary to answer inguines and resclve ssues related to the payment

If a copy of this return is being filed with a state agencyies) regulating chanties as part of the IRS Fed/State program | certrfy that |
exacuted the electronic disclesure consent contained within this return allowing disclosure by the IRS of this Form 990/990-EZ/9%0
PF (as specifically identified in Part | above) to the selected state agency(ies)

Under penaltes of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above named orgamzaton and that | have examined a copy of the
organization's 2013 electroric relurn and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belef they are true
correct, and complete | further declare that the amount in Pait | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electromne

eturn 1 consent to allow my intermedate serwce provider transmitter or glectrenic return oniginator (ERO) to send the orgamization's refurn
to the IRS and to recerng from the 1RS {a) an acknowladgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission {b) the reason for any
delay in processing the return or refund, and (¢) the date of any refund

i o e ’; ; - - -
Sign Adi o T IR YICE PRESIDENT/CFO
Here Signature of officer Cate Title

-F 4|l Declaration of Electronic Return Criginator {ERO) and Paid Preparer {see instructions)

b declare that | have reviewed the above crgamzahon's return acnd that the enties on Form 845%-EQ are complatz and correct to the besi of
my knowledge If | am only a collector | am not respansible for 1eviewing the return and anly declare tnat this form accurately reflects the data
on the return The arganization officer will have signed this torm befare | submit the return | will give the officer a copy of all forms and
ifmemation to be filed with the IR5 ang have followed ail other requirements m Pub 4183 Modermized sFile (MeF) Information for Autharnzed
RS e-fle Prowders for Busingss Returns If | am alse the Paid Preparer, undsr penalbes of perjury | declare that | have examined the abowve
organization's return and accompanyng schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief they are true correct and
complete This Paid Preparer declaration ¢ based cn all information of which | nave any knowledge

Late heck f Check it LR 55N ar PIIN
FRrs 191 also pand seli-
ERO' signature } &l G'Iw‘ 08/11/2015 preparer ¥ cmployed HEL_ FU T
5 , FRIZEWATEP_IOL S_Cu kL= T 1F VEING T A= v 224
Use Firm's name [or | o
yours if self employed), ) _Z3 REal |l STRPRFT !
add and ZIF tod I N - - o
Only ress an roce SR e w2l 0 |Phnnena R_T=Z37=E0C ]

Under penalties of pequry b oderlae thal | have examined the above retumn and  sccompanyng schadules and statements, and to the besl of my knowledge
and beler they are true coredl, and complete Declaration of pueparer v based on ali information of which the preparer has any knowledge

FrntiType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check f FTIN
Paid _ _ | setf-omployed
Preparer Firm s name B B Firm's EIN
Use Only Fim's addrass pw Phenes no

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice see back of form Ffom 8453-E0 12013,
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

LMW Healthcare Inc

46-0543230

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

(a)Current year (b)Prior year b(c)'g\;vcokyears (d)Three years back| (e)Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 6,624,154
b Contrnibutions . . . . . . . . 18,975 6,524,115
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
474,133 122,157

Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses . . . . 30,193 22,118
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 7,087,069 6,624,154

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment = 19 510 %
b Permanent endowment 63720 %

€ Temporarily restricted endowment & 16 770 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No

(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . 44w w e a e e e e e e | 3ali) No

(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4w e e e e e e e Bain No
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land = . . v h e e e e e e 1,090,000 1,090,000
b Builldings . . . . .+ .« v e e e e 17,285,494 840,280 16,445,214
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 17,402,771 4,410,731 12,992,040
e Other . . . v « v v 4 e 726,131 179,910 546,221
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 31,073,475

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.
See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

(3)Other
(A)FUNDS HELD IN TRUST 4,362,996 F
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) * 4,362,996

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.
See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See
Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes 0
3RD PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS 1,858,724
CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 134,675
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 1,335,389
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 3,328,788

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been
provided in Part XIII [~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d P e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtract ine 2efromlinel . . . . .+ & . .« 4w aa e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ . .+ . .+ . . 4b
c Addlines4aandd4b . . . . . . . . .0 . 00w e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,linel12) . . . . 5

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . . . 2b
c Otherlosses . . .+ « v « &« v 4 4w e a . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d
e Add lines 2athrough2d . . . . . . . .+ . + + & 4 4w e e e e e 2e
3 Subtract ine2efromlinel . . . . .« .+ &+ 4 4 4w e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b . . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 4b
c Addlines4aandd4b . . . . . . . . .0 . 00w e e e e e e 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional
information

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule D, Part V, line 4 The organization's endowment fund functions to support and provide income for the furtherance of the
health care mission of LMW Healthcare SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2 THE ORGANIZATION'S
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
LMW Healthcare Inc

46-0543230

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150%™ 200% ¥ other 250 %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I~ 200% I 250%™ 300%™ 350% ¥ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a No
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 421 526,463 142,789 383,674 0 560 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) . 14,740 9,581,205 6,783,433 2,797,772 4 050 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 15,161 10,107,668 6,926,222 3,181,446 4 610 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 18 2,459 290,643 69,210 221,433 0 320 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) .. 3 62 124,031 124,031 0 180 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 1 55,499 55,499 0 080 %
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 3 50 5,221 5,221 0 010 %
] Total. Other Benefits 25 2,571 475,394 69,210 406,184 0 590 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 25 17,732 10,583,062 6,995,432 3,587,630 5200 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support 1 460 460
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy
8  Workforce development
9 Other
10 Total 1 460 460
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 4,758,600
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 25,295,033
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 29,265,394
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -3,970,361
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I_ Cost to charge ratio I7 Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
LMW Healthcare Inc

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |7 Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 |Yes
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
[V Hospital facility’s website (Iist url) http //westerlyhospital org

I_ Other website (list url)
|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy

c |_ Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 %
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . .+ + & « & & & & & & &« 4 & W . 11 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 400 %
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . + « «+ « « & « « « . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d I_ Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f I_ Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|_ Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

O O NGOV HWN R

[y
o
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation
Schedule H PartI. line 3¢ [t 1s the philosophy and policy of LMW Healthcare that medically necessary health care services

should be available to all individuals regardless of their ability to pay Charity care applies to all
uninsured patients(defined as earning less than 250% of the poverty guidelines) Care will be
provided free for those uninsured patients who request assistance and verify their annual iIncome 1s
less than 250% of the federal income poverty level ("FPL") Liquid assets must not exceed $50,000
(stocks, bonds, cash ,IRA,CD ,ETC ) Excluding primary residence and primary motor vehicle
Business assets, rental proprty, secondary residence, recreational vehicles and other such luxury
items will be applied to the liquid assests Care will be diScounted on a sliding scale for self pay
patients who have no third party insurance to cover services with an annual iIncome that 1s between
250% and 400% ofthe FPL and have assets less than $50,000, in accordance with the following
2519%-300% = cost of charge 301%-350%=40% 351%-400% = 30% Schedule H, Part1, line?7
IThe amounts reported on Part 1, line 7 were calculated as direct, separately 1dentifiable costs
incurred by the hospital plus an allocation of overhead Schedule H, Part II LMW Healthcare, with a
mission to "Improve the Health of the Region,"” follows the World Health Organization definition of
health "a state of complete physical, mental and social well-being and not merely the absence of
disease or infirmity " In addition to meeting identified needs in the community, LMW Healthcare
contributes to an overall healthy community and supports the hospital's role as good corporate
citizen This social impact s measured in terms of community vibrancy, and breadth and depth of
community activities that enhance the quality of life In the region The hospital's community building
activities fall into the category of economic development activities through the region's Chambers of
Commerce and business assoclations




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, line 2 LMW Healthcare uses a cost reporting system to determine the bad DEBT expense The amount of
bad debt expense (at cost) reported on part III, line 2 I1s taken directly from the audited financial
statements




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, line 8 [The Medicare shortfall of ($3,970,361) reported in partIlI, ine 7 was calculated based on cost
repO rting The costing method was from the medicare cost report's own methodology of allocating

cost by department and deriving a ratio of cost to charge This amount should be treated as

community benefit because the rates paid by medicare do not accurately reflect the cost of care

provided by LMW healthcare LMW healthcare must subsidize the cost of care to medicare
beneficiaries with other revenues




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, line 9B In accordance with its written credit and collection policy, LMW Healthcare will not pursue collection
efforts, directly or through collection agencies, on the portion of a patients's bill for which that patient
has established eligibility for charity care




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Needs Assessment In addition to the methodology employed in conducting the Community Health
Needs Assessment, LMW Healthcare carries out a variety of other strategies in gauging the health
needs of the communities 1t serves These strategies Iinclude review of disease Incidence and
prevalence rates for the local community, state, and nation with rates collected from publicly
available sources This analysis informs LMW Healthcare on the health status of the community and
Is used to focus program and service development on areas of greatest concern Information on
community needs Is also gathered through partnerships with other community organizations such as
the public schools and the Westerly Parent Academy, Wood River Health Services, the WARM Center,
and other local non-profits Periodic review of data and updating as appropriate Is conducted

Schedule H Part VI, line 2




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 3

Patient Education of Eligibility for Assistance In accordance with its Charity Care policy, LMW
Healthcare notifies patients of the availability of financial assistance using several methods 1)
signage Indicating the availability of charity care 1s posted in english and spanish in patient
accounts, health access management and certain clinical areas Summaries of the programs will also
be available in those areas 2) patient financial advisors will attempt to visit All inpatients registered
as self pay patients A summary explalNing charity care will be given to the patient or guarantor
when this visit occurs 3) patients with no insurance will receive an inltial letter within one week of
discharge informing them they are considered "uninsured"” Itis the responsibility of the patient to
advise LMW If they believe they qualify as "uninsured"” (at or under 250% of the FPG) 4) a series of
monthly statements will be sent following discharge Each statement will remind the patient of the

availability of charity care




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI line 4

Community Information The communities that comprise the service area of LMW Healthcare include
eight towns 1n southwestern Rhode Island/Washington County Ashaway, Block Island, Bradford,
Charlestown, Hope Valley, Hopkinton, Westerly and Wood River Junction, with a total population of
approximately 40,785 These communities are largely rural with the immediate Westerly area being
suburban In Washington County, services and public transportation fall short of meeting demand,
creating a barrier to access Additionally, there are wide income disparities with a median household
income of $73,748 (considerably higher than the state median income) and yet 7% of children living
in poverty Poverty exists in pockets throughout the region but 1s largely invisible Although it s
anticipated that there will be a slight decline in overall population in the next five years, the fastest
growing age group In the primary service area will be 65+ According to the 2010 census, the
Washington County population is predominantly White (90 5% ) with Hispanics representing 3 2%,
IAfrican Americans 1%, Asian/Pacifics 3% and those who Indicate "two or more races" 2 2%
Statewide, population growth in recent years has been largely attributable to increasing numbers of
people of color and although overall the percentages of people of color in the Westerly area remain
small, 1t follows the state pattern Increasing numbers in communities of color also bring disparities
in housing, Income, educational attainment, health, and opportunity Washington County continues to
have an unemployment rate (7 1% ) that is one of the highest in the nation with the growth, albeit
slow, occurring In lower wage Industries The local economy Is heavily dependent upon healthcare,

retall, education, leisure/hospitality/tourism, and manufacturing




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, line 5

P romotion of community health LMW Healthcare's community benefit programs and services forward
the organizational mission "To Improve the Health of the Region” and align with the following
principles 1 Emphasis on programs to meet a significant unmet health need including efforts to
iIdentify and include vulnerable populations or those most at-risk as determined by risk factors which
predispose those populations toward a higher incidence of disease and/or barriers to obtaining
appropriate healthcare 2 Emphasis on primary prevention and including at least one of three primary
prevention strategies health promotion, disease prevention, and health protection Health promotion
entalls encouraging healthy lifestyles, disease prevention focuses on individuals 1dentified as at-risk
for health problems, health protection activities influence the environment to support healthy
behaviors 3 Programs should develop evidence-based links between clinical services and health
improvement activities delivered both inside and outside the hospital 4 Programs should focus on
targeting charitable resources that mobilize and build capacity within existing community assets
while minimizing duplication of effort 5 Programs should emphasis collaboration with community
stakeholders Community involvement in governance and advisory groups Community engagement in
the planning, implementation and evaluation of LMW Healthcare's initiatives 1s of utmost importance
IThe Board of Directors I1s made up of community leaders who reside in the hospital's primary service
area These volunteers give countless hours of service to the hospital in their oversight role They
are involved in the strategic planning, in fundraising, and in general stewardship among other
responsibilities Our corporators are our community-liaisons and represent all sectors of our
communities providing input and feedback regularly Medical staff privileges are offered to all

qualified physicians in the community




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, line 6

A ffillated Health Care System The entities of L+M Healthcare include L+M Hospital, the L+M Medical
Group (L+MMG, physician practices), The Visiting Nurse Associlation of Southeastern CT (VNASC),
and LMW Healthcare (Rhode Island) each of which has a role in promoting the health of our
communities The LMW and L+M Hospitals' roles are implementing community health improvement
activities, providing opportunities for health professions students, ensuring access to care,
promoting primary preventive care, providing subsidized health services and serving as a safety net
provider VNASC cares for everyone from the elderly who wish to remain in their homes for as long as
they can and patients recovering from surgery or illness, to new mothers, schoolchildren, and the
homeless using the most current medical advances and technologies in home healthcare, and
strengthen community resources for everyone L+MMG, through its patient-centered medical home
primary care and specialty practices provides diagnostic, therapeutic and preventive health care
through physicians of Family Practice, Internal Medicine, Pediatrics, Dermatology, Endocrinology,
General Surgery, Orthopedic Surgery, Neurosurgery, Breast and Reconstructive Surgery, Neurology,
Rehabilitation Medicine, O bstetrics, Gynecology, Cardiology and Interventional Pain Management in

multiple locations throughout southeastern CT and southwestern RI




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, line 7 State filing of community benefit report LMW Healthcare files its community benefit report in Rhode
I[sland only The L+M Healthcare affiliated organization, L+M Hospital, files reports in Connecticut




Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 46-0543230
Name: LMW Healthcare Inc

990 Schedule H, Supplemental Information

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

Part V, Section B, Line 13

PartV, Section B, line 3 Upon completion of data collection and analysis, the CHNA collaborative convened to a comm
unity health strategic planning session in April 2013 This session was facilitated by Hol

leran Consulting The purpose of the strategic planning session was to share the results o

fthe community health needs assessment, to discuss and prioritize community health needs,

and to develop community health goals and strategies to guide the LMW Healthcare Communit

y Health Implementation Plan (CHIP) The following organizations participated in the proce

sses Key Informants - Community, Family Health & EQUITY/HEALTH - Rhode Island Health DEP
T OF hEALTH - Cross Roads - Family Resources COMMUNITY ACTION - Community HHEALTH
Workers

Assoclation - Dorcas Place - DHS - RI Dept of Health - Thundermist - Wood River Health Se
rvices - The Westerly Hospital - Providence Center - Care New England - Urban League of RI

- Westerly Public Schools - EOHHS/DHS - RI Kids Count - Coastal MedicAL - RI Health Cente

r Assoclation - South Shore Mental HealtTH - RIAFSA - YMCA of GreATER Providence Focus Gro
up Participants - Outpatient Addiction Medicine & Behavioral Health Social Work, Roger Wi
Illams Medical Center - Project Implementation and Acute Care Services, The Providence Cen
ter - The Mirtam Hospital - Fellowship Health Resources Landmark Medical Cent - Butler Hos
pital - Women & Infants Hospital - VNS Home Health Services - The Providence Center - Newp
ort County Community Health Center - Department of Health Prioritization Session Participa

nts HARI, Care New England, Butler Hospital, Memorial Hospital of Rhode Island, South Cou

nty Hospital, Rhode Island Department of Health, CharterARE Health Partners, Roger William

s Medical Center, St Joseph Health Services of RI/CharterCARE, St Joseph Health Services o
fRI

PartV, Section B, Line 4 Other hospitals participating in the CHNA collaborative were Butler Hospital, Care New En
gland, Kent Hospital, Landmark Medical Center, Memorial Hospital of Rhode Island, Roger Wi
Illams Medical Center, St Joseph Health Services of RI/Charter Care, South County Hospita
I, The Mirnnam Hospital, Women & Infants Hospital

PartV, Section B, Line 5d The CHNA report was released at a presentation open to the public on February 3,2014 In
attendance were community partners representing other non-profit organizations, business |
eaders, Individuals representing the education sector, hospital staff, members of the pres

s, and community members

PartV, Section B, Line 7 Due to resource constraints, some of the 1dentified needs through the CHNA will not be add
ressed as an Initial priority, specifically breast cancer and alcohol use In the example

of alcohol use, other organizations are taking the lead and LMW Healthcare 1s collaboratin

g A dniving philosophy of LMW Healthcare's community benefit efforts I1s to build on commu
nity resources, programs and services and to not duplicate them As such, in examining eac
h of the prioritized community health needs, existing community assets were identified bef
ore considering any new strategies that LMW Healthcare might initiate and/or those to be ¢
ontinued Where there 1s an existing community-based program addressing any of the priorit
1zed needs, or due to resource limitations, LMW Healthcare will work to support and build
capacity of those programs rather than to create something new

PartV, Section B, Line 20 See explanation for Schedule H, PartI, line 3¢
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

LMW Healthcare Inc

46-0543230

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

I Compensation survey or study

I_ Compensation committee
[T Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations [T Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation
FORM 990, Schedule J, PART I, LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, A RELATED ORGANIZATION, ESTABLISHED A SECTION 457(F)SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT
LINE 4B PLAN FOR L&M HOSPITAL'S SENIOR MANAGEMENT AMOUNTS FOR BRUCE CUMMINGS ARE CREDITED TO THE RETIREMENT ACCOUNT IN

MONTHLY INSTALLMENTS THROUGHOUT EACH PLAN YEAR, AND AMOUNTS FORALL OTHER MEMBERS OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT ARE
CREDITED ANNUALLY PLAN AMOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO FORFEITURE AND/OR PAYMENT ONLY IF CERTAIN CONDITIONS ARE MET,
INCLUDING REMAINING EMPLOYED BY L&M HOSPITAL THROUGH AGE 65, AS OUTLINED IN THE PLAN AGREEMENT DURING 2013 SECTION
457(F) CONTRIBUTIONS WERE CREDITED AS FOLLOWS TOWARDS THE PLAN BRUCE D CUMMINGS $80,112 Daniel Riss1 $35,065 Lugene
Inzana $29,749 Crista Durand $21,875 Lauren Willlams $18,680 Kimberly Kalajainen $15,481 Donna Epps $12,449 Maureen Anderson $19,561

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013




Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

46-0543230
LMW Healthcare Inc

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Deferred

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation
reported In prior Form

(i) Base (i) Bonus & (iii) O ther compensation (B)1)-(®) 990 or Form 990-EZ
Compensation coﬁgz:::telon compensation
Bruce D Cummings m 0 0 0 0 0 0
President (n 567,106 0 19,282 90,112 21,033 697,533
Adnian K Hamburger MD (1) 1,875 0 0 0 0 1,875
Director an 171,836 145,913 156 10,000 12,505 340,410
Maureen Anderson VP (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0
and General Counsel () 256,947 0 810 29,561 23,605 310,923
Crista Durand VP (1)
PI/annlng/Market until () 267,869 0 540 31,875 22,821 323,105
7/14
Donna Epps VP Chief (1)
HR Officer () 188,474 0 9,098 22,449 0 220,021
Lugene Inzana VP CFO (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0
until 2/14 (n 338,447 0 1,242 39,749 24,761 404,199
Kimberly Kalajainen VP (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0
g?fleflnformatlon (n 214,293 0 4,144 25,481 23,624 267,542
icer
Chrisotpher Lehrach (1)
MD Pres Lf&M/Med () 199,958 0 9,186 10,000 12,653 231,797
Group as of4/13
Daniel Rissi MD VP (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Medical Officer ()] 379,173 0 3,564 45,065 21,033 448,835
Lauren Willlams VP (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Patient Care Services () 244,339 0 2,322 28,607 11,045 286,313
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 3

Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization
LMW Healthcare Inc

Employer identification number

46-0543230

990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Page 1, General
Information

FORM 990, PART V|, LINE6

L&M CORPORATION IS THE SOLE MEMBER OF LMW HEALTHCARE, INC FORM 990, PART V|, LINE7A L&M

CORPORATION, AS SOLE MEMBER OF LMW HEALTHCARE, INC , SHALL ELECT THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS F

orm 990, Part VI, line 11b Working w ith a paid preparer, A form 990 1s prepared LMW Healt
hcare's formis then review ed by the Hospital's Internal management The completed formis
provided to all members of the Board of Directors prior to the form being filed w ith the

RS

Form 990, Part VI, Line 12¢c

LMW Healthcare requires that all Board members, Officers, and Key Employees complete a con
flict of interest questionnaire Questionnaires are completed annually and are review ed BY
LMW's general counsel Any actual or potential conflicts are presented to the board Appr
opriate corrective actions are decided on a case by case basis

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15

THE OFFICERS' COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS REPORTED IN PART VIl ARE DETERMINED BY L&M
HOSPITA

L L&MHOSPITAL'S EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE ANNUALLY REVIEWS THE SALARIEES OF ITS
EX

ECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND KEY EMPLOYEES UTILIZING INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION
CONSULTANTS, THE

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MAKES ITS RECOMMENDATIONS THE COMMITTEES
DELIBERATIONS

ARE REFLECTED IN ITS MINUTES Form 990, Part VI, ine 18 Form 990 wll also be made avalla

ble through Guidestar org

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19

The organization makes governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available
upon request

Form 990, Part X|, Line 9

Inherent Contribution received from purchase of Westerly Hospital Assets $5,284,752
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
LMW Healthcare Inc

46-0543230 .
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) N
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) (6)) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity| Legal Direct Predominant Share of Share of |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, |total income |end-of-year| allocations? |amount in box| managing | ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) g (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Pnmary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total |Share of end-of- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
(1) L&M Systems Inc Healthcare CT NA C CORP Yes
365 Montauk Avenue
New London, CT 06320
22-2553037
(2) L&M Homecare Services Therapy CT NA C CORP Yes
Inc
365 Montauk Avenue
New London, CT 06320
(3) L&M Indemnity Insurance Cc] NA C CORP Yes

98-1021436

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c No
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j No
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o No
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r No
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) The Westerly Hospital Foundation P 252,450|Expenses paid

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 4

IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 5

.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

Name:

EIN: 46-0543230
LMW Healthcare Inc

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charty
status
(if section 501(c)

(39

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

Section 512
(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes

No

(1) Lawrence & Memorial Corporation

365 MMontauk Avenue
New London, CT 06320
22-2553028

Support

CT

501(c)(3)

11 Typel

NA

No

(1) Lawrence & Memorial Foundation Inc

365 Montauk Avenue
New london, CT 06320
22-2553026

Fundraising

CT

501(c)(3)

PF

L&M Corp

Yes

(2) L&M Healthcare Inc

365 Montauk Avenue
New London, CT 06320
22-2553031

Healthcare

CT

501(c)(3)

L&M Corp

Yes

(3) Associated Speclalists OfSE CT

404 Thames Street
Groton, CT 06340
20-8006123

Phys Practice

CT

501(c)(3)

11 Typel

L&M Hospital

Yes

(4)Visiting Nurse Assoclate of SECT

403 N Frontage Road
Waterford, CT 06385
06-0646616

Healthcare

CT

501(c)(3)

L&M Corp

Yes

(5) L&M Physician Assoclation Inc

365 Montauk Avenue
New London, CT 06320
27-1094375

Healthcare

CT

501(c)(3)

11 Typel

L&M Corp

Yes

(6) Lawrence & Memorial Hospital

365 Montauk Avenue
New London, CT 06320
06-0646704

Healthcare

CT

501(c)(3)

L&M Corp

Yes

(7) The Westerly Hospital Foundation Inc

25 Wells Street
Westerly, RI 02891
05-0508064

Fundraising

RI

501(C)(3)

11 Typel

LMW Health

Yes
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Trustees of
Lawrence + Memorial Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Lawrence + Memorial
Corporation (the “Corporation™) and its subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheets as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, of changes in net assets and of cash flows for the years then ended.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our
audits, We did not audit the financial statements of Visiting Nurse Association of Socutheastern
Connecticut, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary, which statements reflect total assets of
$20,659,633 and $18,372,801 as of September 30, 2014 and September 30, 2013, respectively,
and total revenues of $16,156,841 and $14,990,001 for the years then ended. Those statements
were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion
expressed herein, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Visiting Nurse Association of
Southeastern Connecticut, Inc., is based solely on the report of the other auditors. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consoclidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we
consider internal control relevant to the Corporation’s preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Corporation's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 185 Asylum Street, Suite 24900, Hartford, CT 06103-3404
T (860) 241 7000, F* (860} 241 7500, www pwc.com/us



accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropmnate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of the other auditors, the consolidated
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Lawrence + Memorial Corporation (the “Corporation”™) and 1ts subsidiares at
September 30, 2014 and September 30, 2013, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United Siates of America.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion en the consolidated financial
stalements taken as a whole.

The consolidating information has been subjecied to the auditing procedures applied in the audii
of the financial stalements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 1o
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves and other addilional
procedures, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepied in the Unites States of
Amcrica. In our opinion, the consolidating informalion is fairly stated, in all material respecis,
in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

The consohdating information 1s the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial
statements rather than to present the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of
the individual organizations and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements,
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the finanaal position, results of operations, and
changes in net assets, of the individual organizations.

P cedolvhovng Comprrs LL £

January 23, 2015



Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
September 30, 2014 and 2013

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of 310,334,227 and $6,158,515, respectively
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and cther current assets
Debt service fund

Total current assets

Assets imited as to use
Cash
Construction fund
Investments held in trust
Endowment investments
Funds held in trust by others
Contributions recewvable
Funds held in escrow by agreement with State of Connecticut
Health and Educational Facilibes Authonty and trusiees

Total assets imited as to use

Intangible assets, net

Other receivables

Deferred financing costs and other assets net
Property, plant and equipment, net

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabiifies
Accounts payable
Accrued vacation and sick pay
Salanes, wages, payroll taxes and amounts withheld
from employees
Due to third party payors
Other current habilities
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current habiities
Accrued pension and other postretirement benefits

Other liablities
Long-term debt less current portion

Total labilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

2014 2013
$ 16,480,529 § 11532247
184,426,039 181,339,986
47 482 954 44,410 454
5,792,415 5,321,417
8,393,007 7,501,154
3,748,725 3,557 507
1,304,562 1,308,255
267,628,231 254,869,020
182,862 162,366
561,676 9,541,685
925227 985,034
36,641,428 34,155,796
11,348,610 10,956,429
3,520,787 2,702,983
- 2,247 255
53,180,580 60,771,558
2,978,625 3,352 875
2,680,786 2,547 482
2,315,752 1776,176
206,850,289 208 182,039

$ 535,534 283

$ 531,599,130

$ 37529850 § 42611470
14,223,728 12,580 707
10,671,516 10 101,654

7,257,949 5 870,981
582,553 123,017
5,476,980 9 347,876
75,742,576 80,635,705
43 216,010 42,309 345
25,610,890 21,676,677
108,587,802 101,001 797
253,157,278 245,623 524
241,802 500 245,531,146
24,770,687 24,154,982
15,703,818 15,289,478
282,377 005 285,975,606

$ 535,534 283

$ 531,599,130

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consohdated financial statements

3



Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations
September 30, 2014 and 2013

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support

Net revenues from services tc patients
Provision for bad debt

Net revenue less provision for bad debt

Other operating revenues
Net assets released from restriction used for operations

Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support

Expenses

Salanes and wages
Empioyee benefits

Supphes

Purchased services

Other

Interest

Depreciation and amortization

Total expenses
Loss from operations
Noncperating gains
Unrestricted investment income

Income from investments
Inherent contribution received from purchase of Westerly Hospital

Total nonoperating gains

(DeficitVexcess of revenues over expenses
Net unrealized gains on investments
Net assets released from restrichons used for
purchase of property, pltant and equipment

Dcnated equipment
Pension related changes other than penodic pension costs

{Decrease)increase In unrestricted net assets

2014

$ 453,529,100
{20,298,3886)

2013

$ 372745739
(14,555,970)

433,230,714 358,189,769
20,795,287 21,448 860
876,203 748,784
454,902,204 380,387,413
213,467,507 193 780,844
59,185,837 49,062,244
71,998,110 49,529,083
54,475,011 32,278,640
43427 170 37.265,822
3,554,919 2,865,011
27,479,122 23,023,433
473,587 676 387,805,077
(18,685,472) (7.417,664)
180,488 122,109
9,832,164 7,752,127
5.284,752 1,796 782
15,297, 404 9,671,018
(3 388,068) 2,253,354
2,028,088 12,046,855
1,006,500 167,751
6,350 -
(4,281,516) 5 929,845
$ (4628646) $§ 20,397 805

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consohdated financial statements
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Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
September 30, 2014 and 2013

Unrestricted net assets

Excess of revenues over expenses

Net unrealized gams on investments

Net assets released from restrictions used for

purchase of property, plant and equipment

Donated equipment

Pension related changes other than pernodic pension costs

{Decrease)increase In unrestricted net assets
Beginning of year unrestricted net assets

End of year unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Income from investments

Net assets released from restrictions

Inherent contribution received from purchase of Westerly Hospital
Contributions received

Change in value of funds held in trust by others

Net realized and unrealized gains on investments

Increase in tempoerarlly restricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Beginning of year

End of year

Permanently restricted net assets

Income from nvestments

Inherent contribution recerved from purchase of Westerly Hospital
Contributions received

Change in value of funds held in trust by others
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments

Increase in permanently restricted net assets

Permanentiy restricted net assets
Beginning of year

End of year

{Decreaselincrease In net assets

2014 2013
$ (3.388088) $ 2253354
2,028 088 12,046,855
1,006,500 167 751
6,350 -
(4,281,516) 5,829,845
(4,628,648) 20,397,805
246,531,146 226.133.341

$ 241,502,500

$ 246,531,148

$ 677,343 $ 668022
(1,882,704) (916 535)

- 871,209

421,640 506 462
111,315 239 710
1,288,111 1,701,848
615,705 3.070,716
24,154,982 21,084,266

$ 24770687 $ 24,154,982
$ 20,569 % 13,823
- 9,343,478

80,074 22 888
280,866 17 482

32 831 -
414,340 9,397,671
15,289,478 5,891,807
15,703,818 15,289,478

$ (3,598,601) $ 32,866,192

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consohdated financial statements
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Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities
Change In net assets $ (3598601 § 32866182
Adjustments o reconcile change In net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 27,479,122 23,023 433
Net unrealized and realized gains on investments (2,963, 155) {13 485 284)
Inherent contribution recerved from purchase of Westerly Hospital (4,940,302} {(12,011,469)
Provision for bad debts 20,298 386 14,555,970
Increase in funds held in trust by others (392,181) {(257,193)
Increase in contributions receivable {(817,794) (794 898)
Restricted contributions (1,164 969) (1 174,484)
Changes in other operating accounts
Patient accounis receivable, net {20,461 ,582) {20,317 .347)
Other recervables, net {504,322) (970,777)
inventories {891 853) (1,447 .315)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (181,218) (137.568)
Deferred financing costs and other assets (539,578) 81.328
Accounts payable {3,713.678) (2,523,188)
Accrued vacaticn and sick pay 1,643,021 (1,558,312)
Salaries, wages, payroll taxes and amounts
withheld from employees 589 862 3,652,818
Due to third party payors 1,386,968 (1632,875)
Pension postretirement and other habilities 5,674 664 {9,245.208)
Net cash provided by operating activiies 16,872,782 5,613,623
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment net (25,715.324) {60 503,163)
Purchases of investments (70,459,536) {78,938 843)
Sales of iInvestments 77,121,334 107,257 276
Purchase of Westerly Hospital - {14,535 558)
Decrease in debt service fund 1,692 855
Increase/{decrease) in funds heid in escrow 2 247 255 (130)
Net cash used in investing activities {16,804,578) (36,719,563}
Cash flows from financing activities
Restricted contributions 1,164,969 1,174,484
Principal payments of long term debt {28,364 984) (2,938,881)
Proceeds of long term debt 32,080,103 25,446 569
Net cash provided by financing activities 4,880,078 23,682,172
Net decrease in cash and cash eguivalents 4,948 282 (4,423,768}
Cash and cash equivalents
Begmning of year 11,5632 247 15,956,015
End of year $ 16480529 § 11,532,247
Supplemental disclosure of noncash activities
Construchion in process included in accounts payable $ 1,673,118 3 2,105,176
Contrnibuted securnities % 1,164,989 § 1174484

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consohdated financial statements
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Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

1. Significant Accounting Policies and Organization

Organization

Lawrence + Memonal Corporation (the “Corporation”) 1s a not-for-profit organization incerporated
under the Nenstock Corporation Act of the State of Connecticut  The Corporation 1s organized
exclusively for public welfare, chartable, scientific, iterary and education purposes inciuding the
furtherance of the welfare, programs and activities of Lawrence + Memonat Hospital (the
“Hospital’}, a nonprofit crganization incorporated under the General Statutes of the State of
Connecticut

The following entities are subsidiaries of the Corporation Lawrence + Memonal Hospital ("L+M"),
L& M Physician Association Inc , L&M Systems, Inc , VNA of Southeastern Connecticut,

L&M Healthcare, L&M Indemnity Ltd VNA of Southeastern Connecticut Inc and LMW
Heaithcare inc {Westerly Hospital)

Acquisition of Westerly Hospital

On June 1, 2013 the Corperation and its subsidiary, LMW Healthcare, Inc ("LMW") completed the
acquisition of certain assets and liabilities of Westerly Hospital a 125-bed generai acute care
hospital located in Westerly Rhode Island on a 10 8 acre campus The acquisition was the
cuimmation of a process that included the appointment of W Mark Russo, Esg as the special
master (the “Special Master®} for Westerly Hospital and its affilates by the Rhode Island Superior
Court for the County of Washington (the "Rl Court") in December 2011, due to the deteriorating
financial condition of Westerly Hospital  The Special Master was granted authority by the Rl Court
to negotiate the sale of the assets of Westerly Hospital and its affiliates

The Corporation formed LMW as a Rhode Isiand nonprofit corporation, and n June 2012, LMW
entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement (the "Purchase Agreement’ ) with the Special Master for
Woesterly Hospital and s affilates, which was approved by the RI Court in September 2012 The
Corporation guaranteed LMW's commitments under the Purchase Agreement Pursuant to the
Purchase Agreement and upon the successful completion of regulatory review by vanous Rhode
Island agencies, the Corporation acquired certain assets and habilities of Westerly Hospital and its
affiliates, in order to expand its care and operations to the Westerly Rhode Island community The
acquisition of the Westerly Hospital furthers the Corporation and Lawrence + Memorial Hospital's
strategy of improving the depth and breadth of services available to all residents in the eastern
Connecticut and western Rhode Island regions, without regard to ability to pay Lawrence +
Memonal Hospital expects to reduce unnecessary duplication of effort and costs with Westerly
Hospital, while maintaining community access to essential services in the Westerly service area

As part of the purchase agreement the Corporation agreed to fund $30 million in capital costs for
Woesterly Hospital over five years after the closing, and agreed te provide up to $6 5 mithion of
working capital for Westerly Hospital over the first two years after the closing



Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

The fair value of assets and habilities acgquired under this transaction as of June 1 2013 are as

follows
2013

Cash % 1,583,200
Patient accounts recevable 4 658 183
Inventones 1 550 130
Pledges 750,000
Prepaid expenses 325,650
Investments 8,570,933
Assets held in trust 4 247 818
Intangible assets 3 680 000
Property. plant & eguipment 30,850,000

Total assets 54 505,912
Accrued compensation 2 488 190
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 15 052,105
Cue to third parties 1 858 951
Asset retirement obligation 1,425 678
Debt 5 572,761

Total liabilities 26,395,685

Net assets acquired $ 28,110,227

——

The purchase price of $16,098,758 was paid in cash The transaction resulted in an inherent
contnbution of $12,011 469 which has been appropriately allocated to the three net asset classes
within the statement of changes in net assets 1n 2013  The inherent contnbution 1s a result of the
value of net assets being acquired exceeding the purchase price The purchase price aliocation
was preliminary and has been adjusted as addit:onal information was obtained in 2014 An
additional $5 3 million i1 inherent contribution was recorded 1n 2014, principally due to $3 1 milion
better experience on accounts receivable and $1 8 million in better experience on accounts
payable

Intangible assets acquired In conjunction with the Westerly acquisition include

Fair value as of Amortization
June 1, 2013 Period {in years}

Patient relationships 3 1,530,000 100
Medical records 1,350,000 100
Trademark 810,000 80
3 3,690,000 95 (weighted average)




Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

L&M Healthcare has an affilation agreement effective January 31, 1999 {the “"Agreement’) with the
Hospice of Southeastern Connecticut Inc (the 'Hospice”) The Agreement gives L&M Healthcare
a membership of the Hospice with one other not-for-profit healthcare organization L&M Healthcare
does not have an equity investment in the Hospice because the affiliation agreement does not
require L&M Healthcare to provide capital to the Hospice and L&M Healthcare 1s not entitled to any
of the net assets of the Hospice should the relationship terminate or the Hospice dissolve The
Corporation and its subsidianes have never given capital to the Hospice and the Hospice has never
made capital distributions to the Corporation or its subsiciaries

L & M Physician Association, Inc ( LMPA"} was formed exclusively for the chartable purpose of

benefiting, supporting, and furthering the chantable activibtes of Lawrence + Memaoral Hospital by
engaging physicians to provide physician services to the Hospital, organizations affiiated with the
Hospital and communities they serve for purpose of practicing medicine and heaith care services

Principles of Consoclidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Corporation and its whaolly-owned
subsichanes All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eimiated in consolidation

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying footnotes
Actual resulis could differ from those estimates and there 1s at least a reasonable possibility that
recorded estimates will change by a matenal amount in the near term The Corporation’s
significant estimates inciude the collectability of patient accounts receivable useful ives of fixed
assets, settlements due to third party payors, estimated reserves for self-insurance habihties, and
benefit plan assumptions

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarly restricted net assets are those whose use by the Corporation has been imited by
donors to a specific tme frame or purpose Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted
by doncrs to be maintained by the Corporation and its subsidianies in perpetuity or in funds held in
trust by others whose purpose Is for the funds to be mamntained in perpetuity

Donor Restricted Gifis

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if
they are received with donor stipulations that imit the use of the donated assets When a donor
restriction expires, that 1s, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restrniction 1s
accomplished, temporanly restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statements of operations as net assets released from resinictions Donor restricted
contnbutions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are recorded as
unrestricted contributions in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Corporation and its subsidiaries consider all highly hguid investments with onginal maturities of
three months or less at the date of purchase to be cash equivalents



Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

Investments

Investments in equity and debt secunties are recorded at fair value in the balance sheet Fair value
is generally determined hased on quoted market prices where available or net asset values
provided by investment managers Investment income or loss {including realized gains and losses
on Invesiments, Interest and dividends) 1s included in the excess of revenues over expenses unless
the income or ioss 1s restricted by donor or law  Unreaiized gains and losses on investments are
included in the change in net assets Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, an “other than temporary impairment” s recognized if the Corporation does not
expect the farr value of a secunity to recover above cost or amortized cost Once an “other than
temporary impairment” charge has been recorded, a2 new cost basis is established

The Corporation continues to review its secunities for appropriate valuation on an ongeing basis
The Corporation determined that none of their investments were impared as of September 30
2014 or 2013

Reaiized and unrealized gains and losses on denor restricted endowment funds are included in
temporarily restricted net assets under State law which aliows the Board to appropriate as much of
the net appreciation of investments as is prudent considering the Corporation's long and short-term
needs, present and anticipated financial requirements, expected total return on its investments,
price level trends, and general economic conditions

Investments in hmited habiiity companies are accounted for using the equity method Iin instances
where the imited partner s interest 1s more than minor (3-5%)

Fair Value Measuremenis

Farr value guidance establishes a hierarchy of valuation inputs based on the extent to which the
inputs are observable in the marketplace Observable inputs reflect market data chtained from
sources Independent of the reporting entity and unobservable inputs reflect the entities own
assumptions about how market participants would value an asset or hability based on the best
information avalablie Valuation techniques used to measure farr value must maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of uncbservable inputs The guidance describes a farr
value hierarchy based on three levels of inputs, of which the first two are considered observable
and the last unobservable, that may be used to measure farr value

The following describes the hierarchy of inputs used to measure fair vaiue and the primary
valuation methodolegies used by the Corporation for financial instruments measured at fair vaiue
on a recurring basis The three levels of inputs are as follows

s Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets

s Level 2 Inputs other than Levei 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as
quoted prices for similar assets 1n active markets, quoted prices in markets that are
not active, or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantally the

same term of the assets

« L[evel3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by iittle or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets
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Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

Asseis Held in Trust by Others

The Hospital has been named sole or participating beneficiary in several perpetual and chantable
remainder trusts Under the terms of these trusts, the Hospital has the irrevocable right to receive
the income earned on the trust assets in perpetuity from the perpetual trusts and to recewve the
remainder of the trust asseis for the charitable remainder trusts For perpetual trusts, the estimated
present value of the future payments to the Hospntal 1s recorded at the fair value of the assets held
in the tfrust The charntable remamnder trusts are recorded at the present value of the estimated
future distnbutions expected to be received over the expected term of the trust agreement The
Hospital uses appropriate credit adjusted rates to discount amounts

Asseis Limited as to Use

Assets imited as to use include assets set aside by the Board of Directors, contribution receivables
and for the established purpose of providing for future iImprovement, expansion and replacement of
plant and equipment In addition, the Corporation’s interest in externally managed trusts,
unexpended bond proceeds for construction purposes, and assets held by trustees under indenture
agreements relating to financing activities with the State of Connecticut Health and Education
Facilities Authenty ("CHEFA") are also Included therein

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property plant and equipment are recorded at cost, or if received as a donation, at the fair value on
the date received The Corporation provides for depreciation of property plant and eguipment
using the straight-line method i amounts sufficient to amortize the cost of its assets over therr
estimated useful ives American Hospital Association lives are generally used and provide for a
2-25 year life for land improvements, 5-50 year ife for bulldings and a 2-25 year life for equipment
Lease improvements are amortized over the Iife of the lease

Nonoperating Gains and Losses
Activities other than in connection with providing health care services are considered o be
nenoperating

Excess of Revenues over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations Include excess of revenues over expenses Changes In
unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess of revenues over expenses consistent with
industry practice include unrealzed gamns and iosses on Investments, permanent transfers of
assets to and from affillates for other than goods and services, contnbutions of long-lived assets
{including assets acquired using contributions which by donoer restriction were to be used for the
purpeses of acquinng such assets}), and pension-related charges other than periedic pension costs
and other postretirement benefits habilities

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Investments and other assets and habiliies are carned at amounts that approximate farr value
based on current market conditions The fair value of long term debt is estimated based on the
quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on current rates offered to the Corporation
and its Subsidianes for debt of the same remaining maturibes

Medical Malpractice Self-lnsurance

The Corporation purchases claims made professional and general habiity insurance to cover
medical malpractice claims from L&M Indemnity Ltd  The Hospital, LMPA and VNA have adopted
the policy of self-insuring the tail portion of its malpractice insurance coverage Management
accrues its hest estimate of losses as Incidents which give rise to potental losses occur

11



Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

Income Taxes

The Corporation and its subsidiaries are not-for-profit crganizations and are exempt from federal
income taxes on related income under Section 501(c){3} of the Internal Revenue Code, except for
L&M Systems L&M Systems provides for taxes based on current taxable income and the future
tax consequences of temporary differences hetween financial and income tax reporting Such
amounts are not matenal to the consoldated financial statements

Inventories

Inventory consists of supplies, both medical and general, pharmaceuticals and food products
needed to sustain daily operation of patient care Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or
market under the first-in-first-out {(FIFO) method

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenever circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable Long-lived assets o be
disposed of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or far value iess cost to dispose

Accrued Vacation and Sick Pay

Accrued vacation 1s recorded as a hability as time s earned As the time 1s used the time s
relieved from the habiity Accrued sick time is recorded as a percent for employees who have a
balance greater than or equal to 800 hours The payoutis only upon termination of employment

Labor action update

The Hosprtal's negotiations with two of its three unions, AFT Healthcare, AFT-CT, AFT, AFL-CIO,
Local 5049 (registered nurses) and AFT Healthcare, AFT-CT, AFLCIO, Local 5051 {licensed
practical nurses and technicians) for a new contract resuited in a 4-day strike that commenced on
November 27, 2013 The Hospital brought in temporary repiacement workers, and, in order to
provide ongeing patient care given the threat of additional, intermittent strikes, had a lockcut of
employees through December 18 2013 The lockout was Iifted and empioyees returned to work
without a contract being reached A contract was reached and ratified and the workforce had a
three year contract that was signed in February 2014 The Hospital monitored the negative impact
of the strike and lockout on both revenues and expenses The financial negative impact included in
these financials 1s approximately $14,200 000  This consisted of a reduction in net revenue of
appreximately $1,900,000 and $12,300,000 of replacement waorkers, secunity and reduced salary
costs during the stnke and lock out period

Subsequent Events

The Corporation has performed an evaiuation of subsequent events through January 23, 2015,
which ts the date the financial statements were issued
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Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

2. Revenues From Services to Patients and Charity Care

The following summarnizes net revenues from services to patients

2014 2013

Gross charges from services to patients $1.078,626,933 $837,486 803

Less Charty care 6,782,933 7,772 037

Charges from services to patients, net of charity care 1,071 844 000 829,714 766
Deductions

Allowances 615,856,880 455,921 391

State of Connecticut uncompensated care system 2,458,020 1,047,636

Total deductions 618,314 900 456,969,027

Net revenues from services to patients $ 453529100 $372,745,739

Patient accounts receivable and revenues are recorded when patient services are performed

Amounts recerved from most payors are different from established billing rates of the Corporation,

and these differences are accounted for as allowances The State of Connecticut has reduced
Uncompensated Care Payments to all hospitais beginning July 2013 for a three year period
2014, the Corporation paid cash into the State of Connecticut Uncompensated Care Pool that
exceeded the amount was recewved from the State

Net patient service revenue (s reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third
party paycrs, and others for services rendered, including estimated retreactive adjustments under

reimbursement agreements with third party payors Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an
estimated basis in the penod the related services are rendered and adjusted in future penods as
final settlements are determined Adjustments related to prior year settlements decreased the

Hospital's revenues by approximately $1,584 575in 2014 and increased the Hospital's revenue by

approximately$1 126,576 in 2013

During 2014 and 2013, approximately 35% and 33%, respectively, of net patient service revenue
was received under the Medicare program, and 11% and 12%, respectively, under the state
Medicaid program Laws and reguiations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are
complex and subject to interpretation The Hospital believes that it 1s in comphance with all
applicable laws and regulations and 1s not aware of any pending or threatened investigations
involving allegaticns of potential wrongdoing  While no regulatery inquiries have been made,
compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and
interpretation  Non compiiance could result in significant regulatory action including fines

penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs Changes in the Medicare and
Medicaid programs and reductions of funding levels could have an adverse impact on the Hospital

The Hospial accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay A patient 1s classified as a chanty

patient by reference to the established policies of the Hospital Essentially, these policies define
charity services as those services for which no payment 1s anticipated In assessing a patient’s
inabliity to pay the Hospital utilizes the generally recognized federal poverty income guidelines
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Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

Investments

Investments included in current assets consist of the following

Other investmenis

Cash and cash equivalents
Bonds

Mutual funds

Hedge funds

Private eguities
Marketable equities

Total other investmenis

Funds held in trust by others
Investments held in irust by cthers

Total funds heid in trust by others

Endowment investments
Cash and cash equivalents
Bonds

Mutual funds

Hedge funds

Private egurhies
Marketable equities

Total endowment investments

Total iInvestments at fair value

14

2014 2013
6,283,794 3.618,554
40,087,819 38.800,479
72,598,528 79,030,543
57,380,354 54,766,338
4,535 5186 1,884,631
3,542,028 3,149,441
184,425,038 181,339,986
11 348.610 10,955,428
11,348,610 10,956,429
$ 4307512 $ 3,785,088
5,061,901 4,823.170
14,121,010 13,492,698
6,263,387 5,961,108
209 827 112,204
65,607,991 5881 527
36,641,428 34,155,756

$232.416,077

226,452 211




Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

The Corporation’s financial instrument categorization 1s based upon the lowest level of Input thats
significant to the farr value measurement within the valuation hierarchy The following table
presents the financial instruments carried at fair value using the by the fair value guidance valuaticn

hierarchy defined above

2014
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value

Other investments
Cash and cash equivalents 6,293,794 - - 6 293,794
Bonds 33,184,269 6 913,550 - 40,097,819
Mutual funds 72,586,528 - - 72 558,528
Hedge funds - - 57 360,354 57 360,354
Private equities - - 4 535,516 4 535,518
Marketable equities 3,542 028 - - 3 542 028

Tatal other nvesiments 115 616,619 5,613,550 51,885,870 184,426 039
Funds held in trust by others
Investments held in trust by others - - 11 348,610 11 348,610

Total held in trust by others - - 11,348,610 11,348,610
Endowment ihvestments
Cash and cash equivalents S 4,307,512 - - % 4307512
Bonds 3,300,408 1,449 067 312 427 S 081 802
Mutual funds 12,613 287 - 1,577 722 14 181 009
Hedge funds - - 6,263,387 6 263 387
Private equities - - 208,627 208 6827
Marketable equities 6 607 981 - - 6 607,991

Total endowment investments 26,829 198 1,449 067 8,363,153 36,641,428

Total Investments at fair value 3 142,445 817 8,362,617 $ 81607643 $232,416,077

2013
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value

Other investments
Cash and cash equivalents 3,618,554 - - 3,618,554
Bonds 32,082 552 6,807 827 - 38,890,479
Mutual funds 78,030 543 - - 79,030,543
Hedge funds - - 54,766,338 54 766,338
Private equites - - 1 884,631 1,884,631
Marketable equities 3,148 441 - - 3,149 441

Tatal other investrments 117,881,090 5,807 927 56,650,968 181,339,986
Funds held in trust by others
Investments held in trust by others - - 10 856,429 10 956,429

Tatal held in trust by others - - 10 956,429 10 956 4298
Endowment investments
Cash and cash equivalents § 3785088 - % - § 3785088
Bonds 3 185,897 1,425 678 211,485 4 823,170
Mutual funds 12 044,760 - 1447 938 13,492 698
Hedge funds - - 5,961 109 5,961,109
Private equities - - 112,204 112,204
Marketable equibes 5981 527 - - 5,881,527

Total endowment investments 24 997 372 1425678 7732746 34,155 796

Total Investments at fair value 3 142 878 462 8,233,605 & 75,340,144 $226,452,211

15



Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Farr value for Level 115 based upon quoted prices in active markets that the Corporation has the
abiity to access at the measurement date Market price data 1s generally obtained from exchange
or dealer markets The Corporation does not adjust the quoted price for such assets

Fair value for Level 215 based on quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted
prices for dentical or similar instruments in markets that are not active and model-based valuation
technigues for which all significant assumptions are observable in the market or can be
corroborated by chservable market data for substantially the full term of the assets Inputs are
obtained from various sources including market participants, dealers and brokers

Farr value for Level 3 1s based on valuation technigues that use significant inputs that are
unobservable as they trade infrequently or not at all and reflect assumptions based on the best
information available in the circumstances

Investments included in Level 3 pnmarily consist of the Cerporations ownership 1n alternative
investments (principally imited partnership interests in hedge funds) The value of these alternative
investments represents the ownership interest In the net asset vaiue ("NAV"} of the respective
partnership The fair values of the securities held by hmited partnerships that do not have readily
determinable fair values are determined by the general partner and are based on appraisals, or
other estimates that require varying degrees of judgment If no public market exists for the
investment securities, the fairr value 1s determined by the general partner taking into consideration,
among other things, the cost of the securities, prices of recent significant placements of securities
of the same 1ssuer, and subsequent developments concerning the companies to which the
securnities relate  Also included in Level 3 investments are chantable remainder trusts held by third
parties which are recorded at the present value of the future distnbutions expected to be received
over the term of the agreement and investments in for-profit companies

The methods descnbed above may produce a far value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values Furthermore, white the Corporation believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologles or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments couid
result in a different estimate of fairr value at the reporting date

The following table 1s a roll forward of the amounts by investment type for financial instruments
classified by the Corporation within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy defined above

Beginning Ending
Cctober 1, | nt Reahzed Unrealized Investment September 30,
2013 Inceme Gains/{losses} Gams Fees Purchases Saleg 2014
Investment pool
Hedge funds $ S236820 F B24 650 % 2/0888 §F 2318323 0% 1158 289 § 3B1 586 % 268 029) $  B55L5 EED
Private aquihes 1,606,895 - 387 382 311 527 166,266) 2 160 982 (TR 416 4703 144
Funds helg in trust 10 956 429 $41 409 (38 835} 244 380 (51 518 14 256 11 348 6510

Tatal $ 75340144 % TBE 056 & B19 415 § 2874390 3§ (296170 & 2551568 % 1347 7031 & B1 807 B43

Begrminming Ending
October 1, Investment Realized u hzed In Saptembear 30,
2012 Income Gains Gans Fees Furchases Sales 2013
vestment paol
Hecge funds 5 SB1243168 S 3R4 977 & T 1186317 & So08 944§ 131712y 3 1037 7RSS § (16827061 § 623858680
[rnvate eguities A48T 2067 57 155 122 281 63 590) 1388 832 115 0003 1886 835
Funds heid = trust B 451 420 - 322 158 (B4 965) 4 247 B16 - 10 956 429
Total $ 53062993 3 354977 % T185686 % 5954384 % (2BC 26T % 5664433 5 (1842061 % 75 340 144
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Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

There were no significant transfers of assets between levels for the vear ended September 30
2014

A summary of the endowment investment return 1s presented below

2014 2013
Investment income 3 752,014 $ 649,876
Realized and unrealized gains 1,714 027 2,225,435
Management fees and other costs {55,806) {47.805)
Total return on endowment investments $ 2,410,235 $ 2,827,506

Following 1s additional information related to funds whose fair value 1s not readiiy determinable as of
September 30 2014

% Amaunt of Timing te Restrichions
# of Remaimng Unfunded Draw Down Red Redamption in Place at
Btrategy Fair Value Invastments Life [ G Tarms Rastrictions Year End
Eaurly secunties Giobal deweloped S 153624932 1 N 5 Na remnaining Ranthiy with 10 None Mone
and emergng cammtments  day s nobce
market equity
Abzolute return Lerg'short and 15 833 9582 2 [E-Y Mao remaining Anaual with S0 ock up provision None
Inng-mased esuily ang commitments  day s nebce @i 12 months from
ofect hedoe funds the purchase date
Curectional nedge Long short and 25 350 100 T MAA Ma remaining Cuarterly wikh lock up provszicn of None
Igng-wased e3uly and cammtments GDdaysnotce 2% menths from
credt hedge funds the purchasze date
Coemmadies Cormmodity mcex 5 145 4083 i MiA Na remaining Manthdy wrth Mone None
cammitments S days nobice
Private equity Private aquity 4 745 144 ! MAA Hhouid lang None None None
[erm S years
5 70255023
4. Endowments

The Corporation’s endowments consist of donor restricted endowment funds for a vanety of
purposes The nel assets associated with endowment funds including funds designated by the
Board of Directors to function as endowments are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor imposed restrictions

The Corporation understands net asset classification guidance to require that donor restrnicted
endowment gifts be maintained in perpetuity Consistent with net asset classification guidance. the
Corporation classtfies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the onginal value of gifts donated to
the permanent endowment, (b} the onginal value of subsequent gifis to the permanent endowment
and (c) accumuiations to the permanent endowment made 1n accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift Instrument at the time the accumulation 15 added tc the fund The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that 1s not classified in permanently restnicted net
assets is classified as temporanly restnicted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure The Corporation considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropnate or accumulate endowment funds

The duration and preservation of the fund

. The purposes of the Corporation and donor-restricted endowment fund
General economic conditicns

. The possible effect of inflation and deflation
The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
Other rescurces of the Corporation
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Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

. The investment policies of the Corporation

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended September 30

2014

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets at

beginning of year 5 9257 584 $ 16178222 $ 7249085 S 32 684 BE1
Addmion of Westerly Hospital Endowrment Met Assets 18,975 - - 18 875
Imvestment return
Investment income 304 778 170,106 20 585 495 453
Met reahized and unrealzed gan ¥1h,724 1,288,111 32 832 2036 667
Contributions 183,147 - 80,073 283,220
Total investment return 1203 6448 1458 217 133,474 2,795 340
Ineome distribution - {139 360} - {138,380}
Endowment net assets at end of year $ 10 480,208 $ 17.497.079 $ 7,382 529 % 35 350 816
2013
Temporanly Permanently
Unrestricted Restrncted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets at
beginning of year $  B676 924 5 13833436 $ 2866683 5 23177043
Addition of Westerly Hospital Endowrnent Met Assets 1,714 560 810,769 4 345 862 8,870,291
Investment return
Investment income 287,500 1681 761 (Fa8) 448 513
Met realized and unrealized gan 451,880 1 701,848 14 570 2,168,388
Contnibutions 126,620 - 22 885 149 508
Total investment return 866 100 1,883 600 38,710 2,766 419
Income distnbution - {129 5892) - {129,582)
Endowment net assets at end of year $ ©257 584 $ 16178222 % 72490565 3 32684681

Endowment funds classified as permanently and temporanly restricted net assets

The poriion of perpetual endowment funds retained permanently erther by exphcit donor stipulation
or by net asset classification guidance 1s summarnized as follows

2014 2013

Temporarily restricted net assets

Unspent income and appreciation on permaneantly
restricted endowments for purchase of
equipment and healthcare services

§ 17,497,079 3 16,178 222

Total endowment funds classified as

temporarily restricted net assets $ 17 487 079 $ 16,178,222

Permanently restricted net assets

Corpus of permanently restricted contnbutions for

which Income 1s to be used for purchase

of equipment and healthcare services $

7382529 § 7249055

Total endowment funds classified as

permanently restricted net assets
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Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

Endowment Funds With Deficits

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the value of the Inihal and subsequent doner gift amounts (deficit) VWhen
doner endowment deficits exist they are classified as a reducticn of unrestricted net assets The
Corporation analyzed the endowments and notes there are no deficits as of September 30 2014
and 2013

Endowment Investment Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Corporation has adopted endowment investment and spending pohcies that attempt to provide
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by the endowment while seeking to maintain
the permanent nature of endowment funds Under this policy, the return objective for the
endowment assets measured over a full market cycle shall be to maximize the return against a
blended index, based on the endowment’s target asset allocation applied to the appropriate
individual benchmarks

Strategies Employed for Achieving Endowment Investment Objectives

To achieve its long-term rate of return objectives, the Corporation reles on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized
gams) and current vield {interest and dividends) The Corporation targets a diversified asset
allocation to achieve its leng-term objectives within prudent Corporation nsk constraints

Endowment Spending Allocation and Relationship of Spending Policy to Invesiment
Objectives

Spending Is guided by several factors most important s the value of the portfollo  Generally, the
Board will approve a spending policy lImiting annual expenditures for grants and operating
expenses up to 4 5% of the value of the Funds’ assets based on a 12 quarter roliing average for the
endowment, and operating funds

Investment managers are given ample notice of the required withdrawal schedule Appropnate
iguicity 1s maintained to fund these withdrawals without impairing the investment process

5. Temporary and Permanently Restricied Net Assets

Temporarly restrnicted net assets are avaliable for the fellowing purposes at September 30, 2014

and 2013

2014 2013
Temporarily restricted net assets
Funds heid in trust by others $ 3,799,127 $ 3.687.812
Contributions receivable 20,366 20,366
Free beds and plant replacement and expansion 16,369,376 15,304,434
Specific purpose reserves 7,321,842 5,412 950

$ 27,510 711 $ 24,425,572
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

Permanently restnicted net assets at September 30 2014 and 2013 are restricted to

Permanently restricted net assets
Funds held in trust by others
Donor restricted endowment funds

6. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property plant and equipment consists of the following

Land and land improvements
Buildings
Equipment

Less Accumulated depreciaticn

Construchon in progress

7. Long-Term Debt

CHEFA Sernes F Revenue Bonds
Varous rate bonds, due 2014 to 2026
5 0% Term Bonds, due 2027 to 2031
5 0% Term Bonds, due 2032 to 2038

CHEFA Seres E revenue bonds
Varable rate bonds, due 2023-2034

CHEFA Series G revenue bonds

3 2% Term Bonds, due 2023, option to extend 2038

CHEFA Series H revenue bonds
Variable rate bonds, due 2023-2034

Line of credit

Tax exempt lease

Capuital lease obligation

Total debt outstanding

Less Amounts classified as current
Add Bond premium

Total loeng-term portion of long-term debt

20

2014 2013
$ 7,571,288 § 7290422
8 132 530 7.999,056
$ 15,703,818 $ 15289478
2014 2013
$ 23323273 $ 21,524,487
171,045,151 138,297,388
284,414,885 252 682,233
478,783,309 412,504,108
(274,0680,791) (250 099,034)
204,722,518 162 405,074
2,127,781 45,776,965

3 206,850,289

$ 208,182,039

2014 2013
$ 30,900,000 $ 33,625000
8,705,000 8,705,000
11,100,000 11,100,000
- 22,980,000
28,200,000 -
21,405,000 -
- 18,663,400
9,963,984 11,696,368
246 684 1,010,148
111,520,668 107,689,916
5,476,980 9,347 876
2,544 115 2,659,757

$ 108,687 803

3 101,001,797




Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

On September 15, 2011 the Connecticut Heaith and Education Facilities Authority ("CHEFA™)
tssued $58,840,000 of Senes F Bonds (the “Seres F Bonds") on behalf of the Hospital and
Lawrence + Memonal Corporation {(collectively referred to as the “Obligated Group” under the
Serles F Bond agreements) The Senes F Bonds are structured with a term bond due July 1 2036
with annual sinking fund payments due each July 1% Interest on the Series F Bonds Is payable
semiannually on the first business day of January 1 and July 1 which began on January 1, 2012

The Senes E bonds were paid early with the i1ssuance of CHEFA series H

The tax exempt lease was obtaned on June 27, 2013 in the principal amount of $12,000,000 This
I8 a seven year equipment lease on specific capital purchases that 1is administered through CHEFA
and Bank of Amenica-Mernil Lynch  This lease will he amortized monthly through June 27 2020 at
a nomunal annual interest rate of 1 759%

On Cctober 10, 2013 Series G was 1ssued in a private placement offering with Bank of America-
Merrili Lynch and CHEFA in the amount of $29 200,000 with an interest rate of 3 20% until
October 1, 2023 with an option to extend at a negotiated rate with a maturnity date of July 1, 2038

On November 5, 2013 Series H was issued by CHEFA to refinance Series E Series H was issued
in the amount of $21 405,000 with a vartable rate and a maturnty date of July 1, 2034 This bond
has a letter of credit guaranteed by T D Bank Interest on the Sernes H Bonds accrues at the
weekly rate and 1s payable on the first business day of each month commencing January 1, 2014

Under the terms of the trust indenture for the Senes H Bonds, the Obligated Group 1s required to
meet certain financial covenants including a debt service coverage ratio and days cash on hand
ratio  Members of the Obligated Group are jointly and severaily obligated to provide amounts
sufficient to enable the Authority to pay principal and interest on the Series H Bends The Bonds
and bond proceeds have been allocated to the Hospital and as such, the Hospital will make future
debt service payments as required under the terms of the bonds

The honds may be retired at an earber date pursuant to terms of the master indenture  Payment of
the bonds 1s collateralized by a pledge of the gross receipts, as defined and certain real property of
the Hospital

The Series H Bonds are considered variable rate demand bonds and are remarketed on a weekly
basis The Hospital maintains a letter of credit in the amount of $21,405,000 which expires on
November 5 2018 If the bonds are unable to be remarketed, the letter of credit could be utllized to
purchase the bonds The Obligated Group would then be subject to the payment terms of the letter
of credit, which are monthly instaliments The Series H Bonds have been successfully remarketed
in the past and there have been no draws on the letter of credit

The Corporation had a line of credit with Bank of America-Merril Lynch for $13,802,758 This was
taken as a bndge loan prior to 1ssuance of Senes G private Placement The proceeds of Senes G
were used to pay off this ine of credit on October 10, 2013 LMW Healthcare had a ine of credit
with Washingten Trust for $4,860,642 This hne was reissued at ime of closing but was paid off in
November 2013
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The fair value of the cutstanding bonds 1s $106,215 296 and $78,820 117 at September 30, 2014
and September 30, 2013, respectively

Principal repayments, excluding capital leases and the line of credit, are as follows

Annual

Principal
Years Repayment
2015 $ 3,680,000
2016 3,825,000
2017 4,010,000
2018 4,165,000
2019 and thereafter 85,650,000

$ 101,310,000

Cash interest payments of $3,566,051 and $2,682 472 were made n fiscal year 2014 and 2013,
respectively No interest was capitalized duning 2014 and 2013

8. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

The Hospital has a defined benefit plan coverning all employees who elected to stay in the Plan
The Plan is frozen to new participants as of June 30, 1899 The benehts are based on years of
service and the employee’s compensation during the last five years of employment

The Hospital provides health care and hife insurance benefits to its retired employees who meet
certain eligibibty requirements The Hospital's policy is to fund the cost of postretirement benefits
other than pensions as incurred This plan was frozen to include only those employees who retired
prior to May 1, 1994

22



Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
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The following table sets forth the Hospital's plans’ funded status and amounts recognized in the
consolidated balance sheet at September 30, 2014 and 2013 (measurement date of ), the

significant change in the actuanal ioss s predominantly related to the decrease in the discount rate
used to determine the benefit obligation at the end of the year

September 30)

Other Postretirement

Pension Benefits Benefits
2014 2012 2014 2013
Change in benefit obligation
Beneft cbiigation at beginming of year $ 145,789,789 3$147,201 452 $  1.000,744 3 1289208
Service cost 2402724 1838 115 - -
interest cost 6417121 5 685,930 25 884 31,820
Employee contnbutions £5 339 a0 611 - -
Benefits paid {7,015,362) (6,590 842) {85,403) {107,793)
Actuanal (gainifloss 2,010 698 (2,133 477) (37 788 (212 291
Benefit obligation at end of year 156,674 802 145 789,789 837,437 1,000 744
Change in plan assets
Farr value of plan assets at beginming of year 105 860,348 98 295 308 - -
Actual return an plan assets G 8681 B89 76862 270 -
Employee contrnbutions &5 B39 0611 - -
Employer contnbutions 6,400,000 5,400 000 95,403 107,793
Benefits paid {7,015 362) (6,500 842) (95,403) (107 793)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 115,176,724 105 BEO 348 - -
Funded status of the plan (41,498 085) {38 929,441 (837 437) {1,000 744)
Unrecognized net lossfigain) from past
experience different from that assumed and
effects of changes in assumptions 41,389,284 3I7.006 625 {488 085) (458,751}
Unrecognized prior service cost 78,157 190 310 - -
Accrued henefit costs recognized in the
statements of operations % {19,634, % (2V32508) § ({1,3265822) § (1457 485)
Components of net periodic benefit costs
Service cost $§ 2402724 % 15386115 3 - 8 -
Interest cost 8417 121 5 685,930 28 B84 31 820
Expected return on plan assels {7.820,200} (7,182 324} - -
Amortization of net loss/(gam} 2,676 330 3175 883 (56,454} (45 046}
MNet amortization and deferral 111,153 140 539 - -
Benefit cost $ 3687128 § 3356143 % {36570y 3 {13 428)

The weighted average assumptions used to determine the net benefit cost at the beginning of the

year are as follows

2014 2013
Discount rate 451 % 395 %
Average rate of compensation increases 250 % 250 %
Expected return on assets 750 % 750 %

The weighted average assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation at the end of the year

are as follows

23



Lawrence + Memorial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013

Discount rate 405 % 451 %
Average rate of compensation increases 250 % 250 %
The Plan’s asset allocaticns as of September 30 are as follows
Asset Category 2014 2013
Cash 2% 3%
Bonds 24 23
Mutual funds 45 44
Hedge funds 29 30

Total 100 % 100 %

The expected rate of return on plan assets is calculated based on past expenence

Expected benefits to be paid under the Hospital's plans are as follows

Expected
Fiscal Years Beginning October 1, Benefits
2014 $ 7,398,805
2015 7,694,336
2018 8,101,708
2017 8,234,873
2018 8,658,711
Expected aggregate for 5 fiscal years beginning 2019 47 809,642

Annual contributions are determined by the Hospital based upon calculations prepared by the
plan’s actuary Expected contributions to the plans for 2014 are approximately (unaudited)

Pension 3 6,400,000
Retree health 94 778

The weighted-average annual assumed rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered benefils

{1 e , health care cost trend rate) for participants 15 assumed to be § 0% m 2014 reducing to 5 0% by
the year 2021 and remaining at that level thereafter This health care cost trend rate assumption
has a sigmficant effect on the amounts reported To lilustrate, 2 one percentage point increase In
the assumed health care cost irend rate would increase the accumulated postretirement benefit
obiigation and service cost plus interest cost by approximately $56, 000 and $71 00C, respectively
at September 30, 2014 and 2013 A one percentage point decrease 1n the assumed health care
cost trend rate would decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation and service cost

plus interest cost by approximately $51 000 and $65,000, respectively, at September 30, 2014 and
2013

Plan Assets

The defined benefit plan assets are valued utibzing the same fair value lierarchy as the Hospital's
investments as described in Note 1
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The following table summarizes the far vaiues of iInvestments by major type held by the pension
plan at September 30, 2014

Level 1 l.evel 2 Level 3 2014
Investments, at fair value
Cash S 2417830 3 - % - $ 2417830
Bonds 27,571,791 - - 27 571,791
Mutual funds 46 557,396 5,171,856¢ - 51729 265
Hedge funds - - 33,457,838 33,457 838

Total investments, at far value $ 78,547,017 $ 5171869 $ 33457838 $115176,724

The following table summanzes the fair vaiues of iInvestments by major type held by the staff
pension health plan at September 30, 2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2013
Investments, at fair value
Cash $ 3,043,961 $ - % - $ 3,042,961
Bonds 24 488 654 - 24 488 654
Mutual funds 41,880,187 4 553,588 - 46 433,775
Hedge funds - - 31 893 958 31 893 958

Total investments, at farr value § 869412 802 S 4553588 $ 31,893858 $ 105 860,348

There were no transfers between levels during 2014 or 2013

The table below represents the change In fair value measurements for Leve! 3 investments held by
the plans for the years ended September 30

2014 2013
Beginning balances $ 31,893,958 $ 28795536
Realized gains 4 588,368 33,459
Fees (79.614) {65,081)
Unrealized gains (2,944,874) 3,130,044
Purchases - -
Sales - -
Ending balances $ 33,457,838 $ 31,893,958

The Investment objective for the pension and post retirement plans seeks a positive long-term total
return after inflation to meet the Hospital’s current and future plan obligations

Asset allocations combine tested theory and informed market judgment to balance investment risks
with the need for high returns
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10.

The Hospital's 401(k) plan covers ehgible employees who elected to participate  Elgible
employees may contribute a percentage of their salary The Hospital matches 100% of the first 4%
of gross pay deferred by employees for those employees who do not participate in the defined
benefit plan Plan centributions charged to operations were approximately $4,584,38% and
$4.618,626 for 2014 and 2013, respectively

The VNA has a defined contribution pension plan which covers substantially all of its employees
who have met specified age and length of service requirements Contributions to the Plan are
based cn 5% of eligible salanes and totaled approximately $463.475 and $446 631 for the years
ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively

Functional Expenses
The Corporation and its subsidiaries provide general health care services to residents within Its

geographic location including pediatne care, cardiac cathetenzation, and outpatient surgery
Expenses by function are as foilows

2014 2013
Health care services $ 348 719,365 $ 293,416,325
General and administrative 124 868,311 94 388,752

$473 587 676 $ 387,805,077

Commitments and Contingencies
The Corporation and its subsidianes are parties to vanous lawsuits incidental to their business

Management believes that the lawsuits will not have a matenal adverse effect on ther financial
position, results of cperations, and changes in net assets or cash flows
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